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March 18, 2015

MEMORANDUM No. 2015-005

TO : ALL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES

SUBJECT : Validity Period of ECs’ Loans

1. NEA has been granting loans to ECs without setting the loan validity period which
has resulted to the accumulation of undrawn loan balances aggregatirg to
Php7.153B for 104 ECs as of December 31, 2014.

2. These lcan balances have been outstanding for quite some time while some are
commodity loans (E/M) which are no longer in the inventory of NEA.

3. There is a necessity to establish a policy setting the validity period of ECs' loans
to impose discipline and sound loan administration.

4. On 29 January 2015, the NEA Board of Administrators under Board Resolution
No. 11 approved the Policy Setting the Validity Period of ECs’ Loans.

5. Attached is a copy of the said policy for your information and guidance.
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